PRESS RELEASE

U.S. Congressman

Nick Rahall

WORKING FOR WEST VIRGINIANS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE CONTACT: SHAWN BECKETT
September 6, 1994 Phone: (202) 225-3452

HUNTINGTON HOUSING AUTHORITY RECEIVES $1,486,113

LOGAN, W.Va. -- ©U.S. Rep. Nick Rahall announced today that
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development has awarded
the Huntington Housing Authority $1,486,113.

This funding will go toward providing improvements in
management and the modernization of existing units. Funding will
also be used to repair erosion damage around many of the units.

"These funds will help improve the quality of life for those
who are living in public housing," said Rahall.

Washington Address: 2269 Rayburn Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20515 ¢ (202) 225-3452
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Scptember 6, 1994

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Gilmartin, Assistant Secretary,
Congressional and Intergovernmental

ﬁé gelations, 1

R. Marsh, Director, Public Housing pDivision, 3.2PH

FROM# ¥rnast
SURJECT: Grant Award = FY 1994 Comprehensive Grant Program (CGP)

Grantee Name and Address with Zip Code!
Huntington Housing Authority

P. 0. Box 2183
Huntington, WV 25722

Grantee Contact Person and Telephone Number:
William Dolson

Executive Director
(304) 5206-4428

Type of Grant: Public Housing Modernization - CGP

Grant Amount: §1,486,113

Grant Activitiee: Modernization of 6 Public Housing Projects

HUD Contact Person and Telephone Number:

Henry Miller, Coordinator, (304) 347-7013
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